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MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Dr. R. Segovia, Associate Superintendent & J. Martinez, Support Services Director
Subject: School Safety and Security Committee Board Representation
Date:     July 20, 2022   
HISTORY:  

The School Safety and Security Committee is a working group of diverse individuals that serves 
the members of its school district by helping create and maintain a safe and secure school climate 
and culture for staff and students (SSSC Guidelines, 2022). There needs to be representation from 
various perspectives on school safety and security in the committee. To the greatest extent 
practicable, the committee must consist of at least the following individuals:

1. The city or county’s office of emergency management – at least one representative 
2. The local police department or sheriff’s office - at least one representative
3. The board of trustees – the president and at least one other representative of the board
4. The superintendent and a least one designee
5. A classroom teacher 
6. At least two parents or guardians
7. If the district has an instructional partnership with an open-enrollment charter school – a 

member of the charter school’s governing body or their designee
8. If the district has its own police department – at least one representative

RATIONALE:  

For this committee to have a greater impact, it is recommended that the San Elizario Board 
President and another Board of Trustee participate in the School Safety and Security Committee. 

The tentative dates and times are as follows:

➢ 10/20/2022 4:00 pm – 5:00 pm
➢ 12/01/2022 4:00 pm – 5:00 pm
➢ 01/18/2023 2:00 pm – 3:00 pm*
➢ 04/13/2023 4:00 pm – 5:00 pm
➢ 07/19/2023 4:00 pm – 5:00 pm 

*Time change
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BUDGET:

There is no budget impact for this item. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:   

The administrative recommendation is that the Board of Trustees selects an additional Board 
Member to join the Board President in the membership of this committee. 

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only
                                 


